
No. D-V-5lglcl
H.P. Forest Deparlment

Dated Chamba, the

From:- Chief Conservator of Forests
Chamba Forest Circle. Chamba

To:- Nodal Officer-cum-APccF (FCA)
Oio Pr. CCF, HP, Shimla

Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land for construction of Siul-
IV 4MW SHEP at Siul Nallah near Village Digodi, Tehsil Salooni,
District Chamba- within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division.

Memo

Kindly ref-er to GoI. N{oEF &CC, Integrated Regional Office Shimla

letter No. 8B/HP/01/l47l2019lFcll0\ dated 12.01 .2023 on the subiect cited above.

2. In this connection, it is submitted that the observation as raised by the

GoI, MoEF has been attended by the User Agency as well as DFO Churah, the point

wise reply to the observations is furnished as under: -

Sr.

No
Reply

I In reference to the. observatiorr No-1, tlie
submission presented is not in consonance as per
the Para 3 (1.5) OM issued by the MoEFCC dated
13.05.2022 which says that "the State

Governrnent shoLrld take appropriate actiou to
resoft the universally accepted the land
measurement ur-rits" and accordingly the proposed
RoW shall be calculated as per the universally
accepted system

It is subrnitted that the matter has been taker-r-up
through yoLrr office with Principal Secretary
(Forests) to the GOHP vide your office letter no
Ft.4B-3 78 5/20 I 8(FCA) Dated- I 3 -02 -2023 (copy
enclosed). Fufther, the matter has been taken-up
by the Principal Secretary (Forest) to the GOHP
with FC-Cum Principal Secretary (Revenue) to
the GOHP vides their letter no. FFE-B-F (2)-
2(2022) Dated-07-03-2023 (copy enclosed). hr

this regard from the office of Principal Sectary
(RevenLre) the Joint Sectary (RevenLre) clarify
that the units of land measurer.nent presently
existing as Karam in District Chamba can be

converted into slandered /universally accepted
system of Iand rreaslrrenleut units iu rneter only
after the operation/process of fresh settlernent in
the area is ,cornpleted and it will take long tirne to
complete the iettlement process in Salooni (copy
enclosed). hr this regard, user agency l-ras

provided an undeftaking stating that at the time
of acqLrisition of land rve shall take only15 meter
width of transmission and rest of the part will not
be acqLrired by the Project ALrthority and could be
considered as surrendered to the concerned
Forest Depaftment. It is also perlinent to mention

\

EDS/Observation



here that the Project authority has also agreed to
deposit all cornpensatory levies for the area being
asked for diversion i.e. 8.0678 ha.

2. A Document from the cornpetent authority needs
to be provided in respect approved capacity of the
riverlrivr,r let.

The relevant docurnent 111 this regard from the
inrplententing agency of sn"rall hydro pro-lects in
Hirrrachal Pradesh i.e. HIMURJA has been
uploaded on the portal by the User Agency.

J In reference to the observation No-6, Chief
Wildlife Warden has submitted that "that rnost of
the components fall inside the ESZ of Ganrgul
siyabebi WLS". Additionally. the DSS repoft also
points out that aboLrt 5.9975 ha of the proposed
DA lies u,ithin the ESZ of Gamgul Sil,abehi as
pel the updated boundary provided b1, HpFD.
Since ESZ of Gamgul siyabebi WLS is finallr
notified. As per the OM issued by MoEF&CC
(FC Dir,) vide Ietter no FC-1ll11glZ020-FC dated
11.05.2022, it is nrentioned that "Project/activities
proposed to be locared ri,ithin notified ESZIESA
shall be regulated and sovemed bl,the concerned
F,SZ Notification. Accordingly, activities
prohibited under the ESZ Notification shall nor be
Lrudeftaken. Whereas. regLrlated and other
activities proposed within notified ESZ around
National Park or Sanctuarv shatl require
consideration by NBWL/ SCNBWL
Therefore the recol'nrlendation of the Standin_q
Comnrittee of the National Board of Wildlife for
the use of forest land for non-forestry purpose is
prerequ isite.

Cornrnents obtained fi'om the Chief Wildlife
\\/arden are furnished in the attachrnent stating
that the capacity of the project is 4MW and it
does not lall Lrnder Schedule of EIA Notification
2006 hence, uo prior approval frorn
NBWL/SCNBWL is reqr"rired for the sarne.

4 As per the DSS report, Abor"rt l3 ha out of 17 ha
area, proposed for CA falls in MDF category. the
area left for restocking is 4 ha. Fr_rrther. the
plantation model adopted is @l 100/per ha, u,hich
rurakes an aggregate of I 8,700 plants lvhich seelns
diffrcLrlt in the proposed CA site. Therefore. as per
the as per p ara 2.4 (vii) of the Handbook Of FCA.
1980 and FC Rules. 2003 (GLridetines ancl
Clarifications), MoEF&CC, 2019. Srate Govt.
mav looh for additional/alternate CA sites arrd
submit docuurentation regarding the sLritability of
land for CA in lieLr of forest larrd proposecl for
diversion in tern.rs of its vicinity to the area being
proposed for DA arrd/or contiguity rvith the
existing forest area and also ensllre the
rnanageability as per the Iatest Guidelines of
MoEF & CC vide letter No. 11-42312011-FC
dated 13.01.2022.

The rratter peftains to the D.F.O., Churah for
furlher uecessary action.



5 State Govt rnay review the t(ML of the iustant

proposal and rectify the satne, additionally need to

nrark componettts rnentioned ntlder B. 2.4

Component wise breakup rvith different colours

and Lrpload the same on the Porlal

Revised KML file under 8.2.4 cornponent-wise 
I

break-r-rp marked in different colours has been

uploacled again.
In this regard it is sLrbmitted that the Hon'ble

Supreme Couft has rernoved the ban vide

order/Petition No.202l1995 on 08-02-2023, &
allowed diversiou of forest land in protection

u orking circle.
\\1e hope that yot-t find our item-rvise replies to

1'our observations in order and the same rneet

vour kind approval.

It is submitted for favor of information and further necessary action

under FCA-1980.

I
I

Chief Conservator of Forests, (T)
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.

Encl. As above

Endst: No. D-V-519lcl dated.
,l L623

Chief
Cham

!s\8

is fbnvarded to DFo chLrrah with reference to his otfice memo No.

1 157 dated 31-05-2023 for information please.

Forests, (T)
Chamba
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